



March 22, 1991

Mr. Charles L. Chappell
c/o Aikins, MacAulay & Thorvaldson
30th Floor
Commodity Exchange Tower
360 Main Street
WINNIPEG, Manitoba
R3C 4G1

Dear Mr. Chappell:

→ RE: NORTH WEST SMELTING AND REFINING LTD.
2185 LOGAN AVENUE, WINNIPEG

In reply to your letter dated March 14, 1991 in which you request an extension to March 31, 1991 deadline for the submission of your client's Proposal under The Manitoba Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act, an extension to April 30, 1991 is acceptable to our Department.

I will look forward to receiving your client's Proposal on or before April 30, 1991.

Yours truly,


John D. Jonasson, P. Eng. P. Geol.
Chief, Hazardous Waste Approvals
Environmental Approvals Branch

ALJ/cn

